ST. CHARLES PARISH

Paur J. Hogan, PE

COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT IV

MEMORANDUM

DATE: SEPTEMBER 21, 2011
TO: MR. LEONCE “TUT” CLEMENT
CONTRACT MONITOR
FROM:  PAULJ. HOGAN, PE M//é"‘*
COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT |
RE: STREET LIGHT PROPOSED ORDINANCE FILE NO. 2009-0054
Please find the attached proposed street light ordinance. The proposed
ordinance has minor changes to the version you reviewed a year or so
ago.
The proposed ordinance will be taken up at the October 6, 2011, Planning
& Zoning Meeting. | am requesting your presence or that of your
Representative to attend the Meeting to answer any questions the
Commission may have.
Please call should you have any questions.
Thank you.
PJH/BJT176:ag
attachment
cc:  Mr. Timothy J. Vial, Chief Administrative Officer
Residence
222 Down The Bayou Road
Office P.O. Box 250
5t. Charles Parish Des Allemands, LA 70030
>0. Box 302 Phone: (985) 306-0085

Hahnville, LA 70057
1985) 783-5000
Fax: (985) 783-2067

nttp://www.stcharlesparish-la.gov

Fax: (985) 306-0285

Cell: (504) 615-4862

E-mail: phogan@stcharles.la.us
E-mail: phogan@stcharlesgov.net





